
 
 
 
 
 
Date: 6th November 2023 

Email:  

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 231013. 

 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 

 
Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 can you please provide me with 
the following information please; 

 AEDs used in the Trust, broken down by Brand, model, age, quantity, 
and site placed at.

 
 Defibrillators used in the Trust, broken down by Brand, model, age, 

quantity, and site placed at.

 
 Ventilators used in the Trust, broken down by Brand, model, age, 

quantity, and site placed at.

 
 What (if any) medical device software/ data solutions do you use broken 

down by Brand.

 

Item Brand 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 
Grand 
Total 

Automated External Defibrillator Stryker LP1000 240 211 34 85 0 570 

Monitor/Defibrillator Stryker LP15 375 222 28 87 6 718 

Ventilator (Medical Device) ZOLL ZVENT Ventilator 0 0 0 20 0 20 

Grand Total 615 433 62 192 6 1308 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 



If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 

 
Yours sincerely 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


